



## Jon Dodge

Partner

Forensic Services & Corporate Finance

Norwich

+44 (0) 1603 703173

+44 (0) 7775 696809

jon.dodge@frpadvisory.com

### Career History

- Partner, FRP Advisory (2020 to present)
- Founder and Director, Walton Dodge Forensic (2005 to 2020)
- Founder and Director, JDC Corporate Finance (2004 to 2020)
- Founder and Director, JDC Chartered Accountants and Business Advisors (2004 to present)
- Partner, PKF (1997 to 2004)
- Qualified Senior to Senior Manager, PKF, (1992 to 1997)
- Qualified ACA, Lovewell Blake, 1991

### Professional qualifications

- Fellow of the Institute of Chartered Accountants (FCA)
- Advanced Diploma in Corporate Finance (CF)
- Member of the Expert Witness Institute (MEWI)

### Education

- BA (Hons), Literature and History, (Staffordshire)
- MA, Local and Regional History, (UEA)
- Trained as a Single Joint Expert

### Summary

In his expert witness work Jon specialises in share and business valuation cases and has particular experience in the Family Court. He has been instructed as an expert witness in over 800 cases in his career to date, is often instructed as a Single Joint Expert and has given evidence in Court on many occasions over 25 years. His experience covers most operating sectors and companies of all sizes. He is often instructed in complex High Court matters.

In addition to his valuation expertise, Jon is often instructed to provide expert opinion on a range of taxation matters in respect of both personal and corporate tax.

In his Corporate Finance work Jon has acted as lead adviser in over 100 sale and purchase transactions and in relation to numerous company reorganisations, MBOs and minority shareholder exits. The practical experience that Jon has as a corporate finance and practicing tax professional complements his experience as an expert share and business valuer in Court proceedings - and vice versa.

Jon has presented both nationally and internationally at conferences for professional training companies, Resolution, the Association of District Judges (by invitation) and the Expert Witness Institute on matters ranging from share valuation to instructing an accountant to the regulatory environment.